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TO:  Mayor and Council  
   
FROM:  Caitlin Fox, Community Recreation Coordinator 
   

DATE:  September 22, 2021 
   
RE:  Community COVID-19 Report  
   

 
Fitness Centre  

• Masking is mandatory for everyone when the enter the building  

• Masking is mandatory for everyone over the age of 18 while using the facility 

• Masking is NOT mandatory for anyone under the age of 18 while participating in youth athletics 

• As of October 1st, fitness centre membership holders will have to show proof of vaccination at 

the Town Office. We have sent an email out to all the active memberships saying that they must 

provide us with proof of vaccination to continue to have their card activated. Failure to show 

proof will result in memberships becoming deactivated until proof can be shown. 

Wadena Community Legion Hall  

• Masks are to be worn at all times in this building unless seated, under the age of 18 

participating in youth athletics or anything else outlined in the provincial guidelines.  

• It will be up to the renters and users of the facility to look after proof of vaccination after 

October 1st.  

Wadena Recreation Centre 

• Waiting on more information from the government before making decisions on what to do in 

this venue because the guidelines may change before our Rec Centre is open.  


